West Wardsboro, Vermont, July 7, 196L

Minister *alcolm X,
Suite 128,

Theresa Hotel,

2090 Seventh Avenue,
New York City.

Dear Sir:

I am enclosing the transcripts of our conversation of last
month, I hope that you will correct or revise anything you
like, and return it to me in the ensliocsed enwvelope. I know that

you are busy but I don't want to quote you without your
being satisfied,

I should like to say again that I am grateful for the inter¥iew .
When the botk is out I shall, of course, sendy-u a copye.

Very erelv youf ’

Robert 12‘1
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